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From: H 

Sent: 7/9/20124:15:25 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

Ok. Need to see when I get there . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:08 PM 
To: H 
Su bject: Re: 

tony blair is planning to be in jerusalem as well and asking to meet up as well fyi. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:03 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

Ok w me . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:00 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 
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You ok with staying at david citadel again instead of kind david in jerusalem? Its the refurbished hotel with the rabin suite but 
we try the presidential suite this time . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, July 09,2012 11:56 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

I answered about Cook Islands but assume you know what I meant··about both places! 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:56 AM 
To: H 
Cc: 'f''''l 1'1 1"1 i"'1 "lI'VI "l1'C'h "lill 

'-----------~ 

Subject: Re: 

Its been on the schedule for months now. They did warn us that accomodations weren't great and there aren't a lot of hotels. 
But we have something on hold . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: 'capriciamarshall'---________ ~ 
Subject: Re: 

Do we have rooms in Vladivostock yet because Capricia said she heard there are none? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 09:56 AM 
To: H 
Su bject: Re: 

Ok then this is where we are. 
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Sat: mursi, amr, muwafi, press avail. mursi's people have told us we may not get tantawi and muwafi but Anne is still working 
on it. 
Sunday: women, youth, christians, alexandria speech and consulate, late arrival in jersualem. 
Monday: bibi, peres, lieberman, barak, opposition at hotel, interview. We drop Mofaz since you saw him. We can also do 
Fayyad at hotel. I don't think you need to go to Ramallah. III talk to others as well. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, July 09,2012 09:12 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: 

I think everybody will be exhausted so we should get to Jerusalem since I think everybody will be ready and I think I will have 
to give in and go to Ramullah . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 08:22 AM 
To: H 
Subject: 

Abdullah not in jordan so aqaba stop is out. We will let jordanians know we were hoping to come so at least we get credit. 
Do you still want to spend some otr time in alexand ria? 

._---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 9 Jul 2012 12:15:25 ·0400 
Subject: Re: 
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